

*plants
unfused
ethyl gasoline*

ETHYL CORPORATION

INTER-OFFICE
CORRESPONDENCE

TO	Dr. R.A.Kehoe	ADDRESS	Cincinnati, Ohio
FROM	Mr. A. J. Baldwin	ADDRESS	New York
SUBJECT	Kendall Refining Company Lead Poisoning	DATE	June 17, 1952

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

We are attaching copy of Gel Howell's letter of June 14th concerning a reported lead poisoning case by Kendall Refining Company.

You will note that at this time there are no threatening situations or indication of other trouble as a result of this case, but we thought a report should be in your records.

Very truly yours,



A.J.Baldwin

AJB:gh
Enc.

CC: MR. G. HOWELL
SAFETY DEPT.

C O P Y

ETHYL CORPORATION

INTER-OFFICE
CORRESPONDENCE

TO	Mr. R.C.Murphy	ADDRESS	New York
FROM	Mr. G.Howell	ADDRESS	Warren, Pa.
SUBJECT	Kendall Refining Co. Lead Poisoning	DATE	June 14, 1952

Dear Dick:

Mr. Harland Morley, gasoline sales manager of the Kendall Refining Company, called me this morning to tell me about a case of lead poisoning. He said he was calling at the instance of Mr. J. B. Fisher, their president.

The story was that a dealer they had at Nunda, New York, who worked at one of their stations for about a year and a half, developed several open sores that refused to heal. His doctor diagnosed the case as lead poisoning and recommended that this dealer get out of the gasoline business to avoid contact with leaded gasoline in the future.

No trouble has arisen from this. The man had left the gasoline business and according to Mr. Morley he is not threatening any trouble of any kind. However, they felt that we might want to be informed of this because of this doctor's having blamed tetraethyl lead for the man's condition.

Very truly yours,

Gelston Howell

RE 0012690

N13231.01